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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO AFWAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

March 10,2006 

Ron Porat 
ARU Business Services, P.A. 
7505 Alloway Street 
Tampa, FL 33625 

Re: Docket No. 060201-TC 

Dear Mr. Porat: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3100 by 
Southem Paystations, Inc., effective March 9,2006, which was filed in this office on March 9,2006, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

F’SC Website: http://mnv.floridapsc.mm Internet Email: mntad@psc.statefl.us 



CCA Official FiUng 
***5110/2006 6:56 AM*** **** **1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 5:04 PM 
To: CCA· Orders / Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 519/20065:03:00 PM 

060171-TC 0601710R.VSM.DOC 
060189-TC 0601890R.VSM.DOC 
060201-TC 0602010R.VSM.DOC 
060202-TC 0602020R.VSM.DOC 

ORDERS CANCELING PATS 

DOCUMENT 'NO) 
r 


